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Celine Fong SLKI(Autu}

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi 5irs,

a)

b)

Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah KAMISEspf.gov.sy>

Wednesday, 20 February 2018 12:30 PM

Rohaizal (LKKAutD)

Bryan Ang (LKKAute) Jackson MU (SPF) Guang Hui LEE (SPF); SPF-TP FAIT
Mechanical Inspection Report Request

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 10 vehicles below:

AFP-1B-20190201 - Mechanical lon of Motor Car 726P IP/01847/2019

On 10 January 2019 at about 10.49 am, Police incident was created regarding an accident along Bukit Batak
Road by Bukit Batok West Avenue 6. The motor car, SCK1726P, was travelling on the right of 2-lanes along Bukit
Batok Street 21 making a right turn into Bukit Batok West Ave 6 when traffic light was green only. While making
a right turn, the motor car collided onto a pedestrian (deceased) who was crossing at the pedestrian crossing
from the motor car’s left to right view. The pedestrian was conveyed to NTFGH by ambulance. On the same day,
al 12.06 pm, the pedestrian succumbed to her injuries and was pronounced dead by Doctor at NTFGH.

Vehicle to be inspected: SCK1726P (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: 5i Dzul Hairie

Case: |AFP-1B-20190201 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBES770H (TP/IP/69903/2018)

On 20 December 2018 at 12.21 pm, the deceased was riding FBE 8770 H on the left lane of 3 lanes when his
motorcycle hit the side kerb and skidded, The deceased was sent to National University Hospital (NUH) and
succurnbed to her injuries on the same day and was pronounced dead at NUH.

Vehicles to be inspected: FBES770H (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Yazid

e)

On 3" January 2019 at 8.43 am, the rider with pillion (deceased) was riding JSC 2795 along Woodlands Road
entering Into BKE when the rider collided onto the rear of the police car QX 327 E which was stationary on the
chevron. As a result the rider and deceased was flung off the motorcycle. The rider and pillion of the motorcycle
was then sent to KTPH and the pillion was pronounced dead in hospital.

Vehicles to be inspected: 15C2795 (Potential Defendant}
Vehicles to be inspected: QX327E (involved Party)

10 In-Charge: 510 Yazid

Case: |AFP-1 = hanical Inspection of r Car, SLL3915K IP/62683/2018



On 10 November 2018 at 1.00 am, the accused was driving a motor car, SLL 3915 K slong AYE (Tuas) 12.4 km when
he claimed there are mechanical faults to the brakes and gear of the said motor car which resulted in him to lose
control of his car on a straight road.

Vehicles to be inspected: SLL3915K (Accused)

|0 In-Charge: 510 fackson Mu

h)

)

On 22 January 2019, sometime before 5.23 p.m., the Involved Party (XD3396H) was travelling along Old Choa Chu
Kang Road towards the direction of Jalan Sungel Poyan on a single lane, 2-way direction (divided by a continuous
white), when the Deceased (FBBE85855) riding on the oppaosite direction lost control of the motor cycle and fell on
the opposite direction, in front of the tipper truck. The involved Party was unable to brake in time and run over
the Deceased. Asa result, the motorcyclist (Deceased) sustained fatal injuries and passed away at the accident
scene.

Vehicles to be inspected: FBB8585S |Deceased)
XD3396H (Involved Party)

10 In-Charge: SIO Farhan

Case |AFP-18-20190201 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Bus, PC3917E (TP/1P/05309/2019)

On 28 January 2019 (Mpnday) at about 5.32 p.m., the Involved Party was driving his motor bus, PC3917E, along
the single lane, two-way traffic along Gul Road towards Pioneer Road when he suddenly felt an impact at the left
rear wheel of his motor bus and ran over an object. He immediately stopped his motor bus and realised that he
was Involved in an accident with the Deceased. As a result of the accident, the Deceased sustained head injuries
and was pronounced dead at scene by paramedic 55gt Hong Bin at 5.54 p.m.

Vehicle to be inspected: PC3917E (Involved party)

10 In-Charge: DOC Saleha

On 28 January 2019 (Monday) at about 5.32 p.m., the Involved Party was driving his motor bus, PC3917E, along
the single lane, two-way traffic along Gul Road towards Pioneer Road when he suddenly felt an impact at the left
rear wheel of his motor bus and ran over an object. He immediately stopped his motor bus and realised that he
was Involved in an accident with the Deceased (Motor cycle FBI1912K). As a result of the accident, the Deceased
sustained head injuries and was pronounced dead at scene by paramedic 55gt Hong Bin at 5.54 p.m.

Vehicle to be inspected: FBJ1912K (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: DOC Saleha

On 19 January 2019 at about 9.38 a.m., the Involved Party was driving her motor car, SFRES5Y along Yio Chu Kang
Road junction of Ang Mo Kio Street 64 and collided onto a traffic light pole. She was initially conscious and refused
to be conveyed to hospital. Her daughter then insisted to send the Involved Party to Gleneagles Hospital.
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Subsequently after, the Involved Party’s condition deteriorated and she is currently under close observation in
Icu.

Vehicle to be inspected: SFRES5Y (Involved Party)

10 In-Charge: SI0 Ken Lee

2. These reguest has been approved by my management,

3, Thank you Sirs.

Ce: Bryan, FAIT Team, 510 Jacksan Mu & SI0 Ken Lee, fyip

Beqt regards,

Kamalish Kamis (Miss)

Senior Investigation Qfficer | Fatal Accident investigation Team
Treffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force

DIk (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (B5) 6547 6352

HOME TEAM &

WARNING “Prwieged/Canfisqnbal informanan mgy b contamed n hes message. If poy am not the mtended addrsses you must not copy, Geitblie of ke any action in
reliingd Boman. Communicatkan of any infamation in fhis amall o sny uesuthoirsd peersan e an offssce ondss the Officia: Secrsis Aot (Cap I35 Flaaee nolily i bndel
miimpdiabely 1 pou recseE ey |/ Brrnn



hi

)l

)

G\” pe3l7e 3

On 10 November 2018 at 1.00 am, the accused was driving a motor car, SLL 3915 K along AYE (Tuas) 12.4 kmn

when he claimed there are mechanical faults to the brakes and gear of the said motor car which resulted in
him to lose control of his car on a straight road.

Vehicles to be in ed; SLL3915K [Accused)

10 In-Charge: SI0 Jackson Mu

Case IAFP-1B-20190201 - ical Inspecti Tipper Truck, X 1P/03829/201
Case 1AFP-1B-20190201 - Mechanical Inspection of M e, FBB85855 P/03829/2019

On 22 January 2019, sometime before 5.23 pum., the Involved Party (XD3396H) was travefling along Old Choa

Chu Kang Road towards the direction of Jatan Sungel Payan on a single lane, 2-way direction (divided by a
continuous white), when the Deceased (FEBS585S) riding on the apposite direction lost contral of the motor
cycle and fell on the opposite direction, in front of the tipper truck. The involved Party was unable to brake in

time and run over the Deceased. As a result, the motorcyclist (Deceased) sustained fatal injuries and passed
away at the accident scene.

Vehicles to be inspected: FBB8585S (Deceased)
XD3396H (Involved Party)

10 In-Charge: SI0 Farhan
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¢ |AFP-1B-

On 28 January 2019 (Monday) at about 5.32 p.m., the Involved Party was driving his motor bus, PC3917E,
along the single lane, two-way traffic along Gul Road towards Pioneer Road when he suddenly felt an impact
at the left rear wheel of his mator bus and ran over an object. He immediately stopped his motor bus and
realised that he was involved in an accident with the Deceased. As a result of the acciderit, the Deceased
sustained Head injuries and was pronounced dead at scene by paramedic 55gt Hong Bin at 5.54 p.m,

Vehicle to be inspected: PC3917E (Involved party)

10 In-Charge: DOC Saleha

On 28 January 2019 (Monday) at about 5.32 p.m., the Involved Party was driving his motor bus, PCIS1TE,

along the single lane, two-way traffic along Gul Road towards Piofieer Road when he suddenly felt an impact
at the left rear wheel of his motor bus and ran over an object. He immediately stapped his motor bus and
realised that he was Involved in an accident with the Deceased (Motor cycle FBI1912K). As a result of the
accident, the Deceased sustained head injuries and was pronounced dead at scene by paramedic S5gt Hong
Bin at 5.54 p.m.

Vehicle to be inspected: FBI1912K (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: DOC Saleha

Case IAFP-1B-20190201 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, SER65Y (TP/IP/03061/2019)




